MARCH RELEASE
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL
TRANSMITTAL LETTER 02/25

March 6, 2025

TO: CUSTODIANS OF MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL
FROM: ROBERT THOMPSON, ADMINISTRATOR
SUBJECT: MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL CHANGES
Material Transmitted Material Superseded
MAM B — 300 MAABD Medical Categories MAM B — 300 MAABD Medical Categories
MTL 02/25 — (16) Pages MTL 04/23 — (18) Pages
Manual Section BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy Obsolete PT, Unit
changes/clarifications/updates P&P, Clearance
9 P PUT or IM Control #
MAM
Formatting updates and .updated termmology to reflect customer N/A 27-23
B-300 instead of client.
MAM
B-310 Updated PWA procedures to include note EP PT 05-17 27-23
MAM
B-310.2 -3104 Updated QMB, SLMB and Ql resource limit effective 1/1/2024 PT 35-23 27-23
MAM .
Supplemental Security Income (SSI); added note to evaluate N/A 27-23
B-315 under pregnant individual group
MAM .
Update Katie Beckett Procedure — removed redundancy between
. . EP PT 17-23 27-23
policy sections — referred to D-380-385.
B-335
MAM
Updated postpartum to extended 12-month postpartum PT #33-23 27-23
B-350.1

Effective Date — Upon receipt
Instructions for Manual Maintenance -- Replace superseded pages [18] with transmitted pages [16].
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